
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 
UNITED STATES NATIONAL MUSEUM 

WASHINGTON, D .C . 20560 

Mr. Wilson Dutt 
Department of Anthropology 
University of British Columbia 
Vancouver 8, B.c. 
Dear Mr. Duff: 

May 2, 1969 

As you may know, I have been associated with others on our staff 
and with Mrs. Jane Wallen in the developnent of the plans for the totem 
pole survey this summer, in which Mrs. Wallen writes me you have agreed 
to participate. We are delighted that you have done so ard believe that 
it would be appropriate and helpful tor the Smithsonian to offer you an 
honorary Research Associate tiUe. ll this is aceeptable to you, I will 
ask our Secretary to make a formal appointment. May I hear fran you in 
this matter? 

With best wishes for your caning work 

Sincere:cy yours, 

~)'/ 
Saul H. Riesenberg 
Chairman 
Department of Anthropology 


